From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Gambling and HSE 2024
Date: 22 August 2023 11:22:01

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

=
Further to our chat this morning, I have spoken again to || l] who runs the HSE here.

2024 participants are being visited and they have the option of answering the questions by CAWI
(on their own device but done during the interview) or CASI (and the laptop is handed over).

They haven’t updated the activity list but agree they probably should.

| asked about the rationale for including the gambling questions in 2024 and essentially they
want to continue the time series.

m
erom: I

Sent: 21 August 2023 12:25

To @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; ||| GGG
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Gambling and HSE 2024
Hi

Update from the HSE team here...
The questions will be CASI or CAWI in 2024 depending on age and internet/device
availability. It’s a shorter set of questions than previous years consisting of the types of
gambling grid and then the PGSI screen (DSM-IV removed).

rrom: I

Sent: 18 August 2023 09:14

To: [ @22 blingcommission.gov.uk>; || | | EGTGTGN
IR 11011, v

Subject: RE: Gambling and HSE 2024

Hi

I've also asked the HSE team here for more info & will report back when | hear.



From:_@Qamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 August 2023 09:08

ro: I
I 2ot conmission cov i

Subject: RE: Gambling and HSE 2024
gl
That is interesting to know, thanks. | presume results wouldn’t be available until 20267

Also, do you know what the methodology will be?

Thanks

-
rrom

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 5:47 PM

o IS corbins comnission gov..t> I
4 @ scmblinacommission sov .

Subject: Gambling and HSE 2024

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links
Hi,

Just to let you know that | was on a call with DHSC who have confirmed that they are funding the
existing gambling questions in HSE 2024.

BW

Open access book now available: Games without Frontiers? Socio-historical perspectives at the
gaming/gambling intersection htt i i
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